

Parent/Carer Reps Meeting 18th October 2019

Attended by:

Anna Coleman (Head of School), Randa Safieh-Angeles (Rep for Nursery), Nikita Gupta (Rep for Reception), Imane Elmoustakbal (Rep for Reception), Marcia Rocha Magnago (Rep for Year 1), Amanda Jennings (Rep for Year 4), Diana Rakhimova (Rep for Year 4), Kirsty McLeod (Rep for Year 5)

1. Apologies for absence

Lucie Vaillancourt, Ada Bakiari

2. School Report

- KS2 SATs Results
- Monitoring and Peer Challenge
- New staff (Nursery, Y1, Y4)
- Staff Training: Writing Approach, Phonics, Reflective Practice, PE (Gymnastics)
- New OFSTED Framework
- School events: Harvest Festival, Diwali Assembly, Christmas productions
- Class Trips – Hindleap Warren (Y6), Golden Hinde (Y5), Allotments (YR), Natural History Museum (Y3), Gunnersbury Park Museum (Y2), Chiswick House (Y1)
- Workshops – Anglo-Saxons (Y4), Ancient Greeks (Y6)
- Assemblies: Healthy eating, Poetry, Roald Dahl, Good Work, Cavendish Code, Singing
- School Lunches –new cook
- Clubs: new – Stretch, Gardening
- STARS award: Beat the Street, Cycling Proficiency (Y6), Scooter Training (Y1/2)
- Class curriculum meetings, Parent consultation meetings (26th & 28th November)
- School Council
- PTA: New team, Teddy Bears Picnic, Macmillan coffee morning, Spooky Disco, new climbing frame
- Governors –Parent Governor

3. General Issues, Concerns, Ideas and/or Suggestions

- Parents expressed that they were happy with the homework packs, which are being sent out in most classes. One parent recommended 'Show My Homework' as an online homework tool.
- Parents said they were happy to hear about recent staff training, current sports opportunities and clubs, the recent Year 4 Anglo-Saxon workshop.
- Recent changes and developments at Chiswick School were discussed and that parents are feeling more confident about choosing Chiswick for Secondary School.
- A suggestion was made about having a drumming workshop in school.
- It was asked whether there could be badges for the members of School Council and for Year 6 monitors.

- Feedback was given about the recent Harvest Festival assembly. Feedback was positive about most classes' performances but a query was raised about the dancing performance of one class.
- There was a suggestion that there could be increased links with local senior citizens and residential homes, e.g. through the school choir and Christmas productions.

4. Date of next meeting: Friday 13th December at 2.00 p.m.

Cavendish Parent Reps 2019-20

Year Group	Name of Parent	Name of Child
Nursery	Randa Safieh-Angeles Ada Bakiari	Che & Rio Anna
Reception	Nikita Gupta Imane Elmoustakbal	Misha Tasneem
Year 1	Marcia Rocha Magnago	Fatima
Year 2	Kawthar Seddi	Riadh
Year 3	Segolen Goodbourn Ghassan Ahmadiéh	Milio Tala
Year 4	Amanda Jennings Diana Rakhimova	Thomas Elijah
Year 5	Kirsty Mcleod	Ryan
Year 6	Lucie Vaillancourt	Louis